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Roy T. Englert, Jr. 202.775.4503 
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February 11, 2019 

Mr. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Mar-Bow Value Partners, LLC v. McKinsey Recovery & Transformation 
Services US LLC, No. 18-974 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent Respondent in the above-captioned case, which was docketed on January 28, 
2019. Respondent respectfully requests a 30-day extension of time, to and including Friday, March 
29, 2019, in which to file the brief in opposition, currently due on February 27, 2019. 

A 30-day extension will ensure that we have sufficient time to analyze and respond to the 
arguments raised in the petition for certiorari in this case. 

Counsel for Petitioner has consented to this request. 

Sincerely, 
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